

HOUSE BILL NO. 1210

Introduced by

Representatives Kading, Heinert, Howe, Louser, M. Ruby, Trottier

Senators Kannianen, Unruh

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 40-21-01 of the North Dakota Century Code,
2 relating to qualified electors in city elections.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 40-21-01 of the North Dakota Century Code is
5 amended and reenacted as follows:

6 **40-21-01. Qualified electors in ~~municipal~~city election - Restrictions.**

7 1. Every resident of a ~~municipality~~city and any resident of the extraterritorial zoning
8 jurisdiction of the city who is qualified to vote ~~therein~~ at general elections may vote at
9 all ~~municipal~~city elections held ~~therein~~. ~~When~~by that city.

10 2. Except as provided in subsection 3, when elections are held by wards or precincts, a
11 ~~person~~an individual may not vote in any place other than the ward or precinct of which
12 the ~~person~~individual is a resident.

13 3. An individual who is a resident of the extraterritorial zoning jurisdiction of the city is
14 entitled to vote in the ward or precinct to which that area of the jurisdiction has been
15 designated to vote by the governing body of the city.